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FedEx Expioss U.5. Mall: FQ Box 727
. Costomar Support Trace Memphis, TN 381544543
* i‘a?dS fdrgaﬁ%oulevard T by 901-369-3600
- odule H, 4th Eeor elephane:
Express _ Mamphis, TN 38116
March 3,2008
Dear Customer:

The following is the proof-of-delivery for tracking number 790653042438,

Delivery Information; .
Status: Dalivered Delivery location: Dallas, TX

Signed for by K.DQss Delivery date: Mar 3, 2008 10:27
Service typs: Priority Pak S

Shipping Information:

 Tracking number: . 790853042438 Ship dats; Mar 2, 2009
Weight: 2.01bs.
Recipiant: ‘ Shipper:
Dalies, TX US Boston, MA US
Réfersnce 107205.0001-28587

Thank you for choosing FedEx Express.

FadEx Worldwide Customer Service
1.800.GoFedEx 1.800.463.3339
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McGuire, Bonnie Schroeder

. -
From: Trackingtpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11:45 AM
- To: McGuire, Bonnie Schroeder
Subject: FedEx Shipment 700653042438 Daliversd

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name: Ropes & Gray / Mercury
Name: Bonnie McGuire
E-mail: bonnie.meguiredropesgray . com

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been deliveraed:

Referevce: 1077%05,0001-28587
Ship (B/U) date: Maxr 2, 2009
Delivery date: May 3, 2009 I0:27 am
Sign for by: ¥ .DOSS
Deliverad zo: : Receptionist/Front Desk
Service type: fedEx Priority Overnight
Packaging type: FedEx Pak
Number of pieces: 1l
Weight: ' 2.00 1b,
Special handling/Services: Direc: Signature Redguired
peliver Weekday

Tracking number: 790653042438
Shipper Information Recipient Infermation
Bonnie McGuire Irving H, Picard, Esqg., Trustee
Ropes & Gray / Meroury for Bernard Madoff Investment
One International Place Securities LLC - Claims )
Boston Processing; 2100 McKinney Ave
Ma Ste 800
Us Dallas
0621102624 ™

Us

152016910

Please do not yvesgpond to thisg méssage. This email was sent from anr unattended mailbox.
This report was generated at approximately 10:44 AM CST on 03/03/2009.

Learn mare about new ways to track with FedEx at _
http://offer.van. fedex. com/m/p/ fdx/new/tracking . 46p?CMP=EMC~CHOOSE-DELNOTE-2009.

All waights ave ezsvimated.

Ta track the status of thic shipment online, please use the following:
heeps: //wew. fedex. com/insighc/Findit/nrp. jepttracknumbers=790653042438
&language=enéopco=FXEkclientypesivoodalrt

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the Requestor_no:eﬁ
above., Fedix does not wvalidate the authenticity of the reguestor and deoes not validate,

SgQuarantes or warrant the authenticity of Lthe request, the requestor's messgage, or the

aceuracy of this tracking update, For tracking results and fedex.com's terms of uss, go
to fedex,com. ’

Thank vou for your busihess.
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DHL | Globat | Tracking

Tracking

Resuit summary

F. &

Page [ of |
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Afrway bill: 5773287512
- Signed for by: K DOSS

Monday, March 02, 2009 at 10:11
Luxembolity « Luxembourg - Coppell, TX »

sa
" Manday, March 02, 2009 Time Locaiion
Delivered - Signed for by: K DOSS 1011 Coppell, TX - USA
With delivery courier 06:45 Coppell, TX - USA
’ Arrived at Delivery Facility in Coppeil « USA 06:06 - Coppell, TX - LJSA
Sunday, March 01, 2009 '
- Departed Facility in Coppell - USA 21:895 Coppel), TX - USA
) Daparted Fucifity in DHL Wilmington Airpark - USA 1708 DHL Wilmingten Airpark, QM
: «USA
Arfived al Sort Facility Coppsi - USA 16:52 Coppell, TX - USA
Teanstetred thiough DHL Wilmington Aipark - USA 11:32 OHL Wilmington Airpark, OH
- USA
Processad ar DHL Wilmington Airpark - USA 11:32 DHL Wilrmington Airpark, OH
- USA
‘Saturdsy, February 28, 2009 7
Artived at Sort Fasility Leipzig - Garmany 0048 ’ Leipzig - Germany
Friday, February 27, 2009
Departad Facility in Luxembourg - Luxembourg 2125 Luxembaurg - Luxembourg
Arrived at Sort Facility Luxempourg « Luxembaurg 21:20 Luxembotiig - Luxembourg
- Processed at Luxembayrg - Luxembourg 20:01 Luxambourg - Luxembourg
Shipment pickad up 18:08 Luxembourg - Luxembourg
_:_ - Hide detaiis

Try a now search,

KRN ¥ DHL Intematianal GmbH, Af Rights Resarnved

h trn:l/www.:lhl.r:nm/m|h!ishlon/en/eshinnina/rran!: hieh himlPnrintPace=in w&rraosToln P23 HUWG
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04/03 2009 1B:39 F&X Foo1/502
DHL: Print Delivery Signature detail Page 1 of

iR,
Delivery Signhature Detail P Priot inis page
Signature details for 57732876

R .3 ety s

XeEbT ASNOTED -

Summary details
Currant Status v Shipmeat Deliversd
Dellvarss on 2108 19115 wm

= Detivared (o Recaplianit

@ Signad for by KDOSs

Recsiver Information
Plaaxg retry later to obfain recalver Infomatian,

Tracking detail provided by DHL; 3472000 B:44:54 AN

You ars guthorizad to ysa OHL. bracking cYSWmE dcioly to track shipmanis lendered by of for you i DHL, Any other
uze of DHL fracking systems and informstion is strictly prohibitad,

hap:/fsigpod.dhi-usa,com/printbysig.asp 04/03/2009






